

STATE OF  
COLORADO

Michels - DNR, Amber &lt;amber.michels@state.co.us&gt;

---

## State Pit, M-1990-112 DRMS Inspection Report and Cost Estimate

---

**Jodi Schreiber** <jodi@arycorp.com>

Mon, Sep 11, 2023 at 5:26 PM

To: "Michels - DNR, Amber" &lt;amber.michels@state.co.us&gt;

Good afternoon, Amber.

I just wanted to make sure I understand the letter you sent. You refer to only two boundary markers on the south end of the map. However, I believe there are eight photos marking the affected boundary along the east side of the pit. Do you need more markers or just the GPS coordinates for these that we sent over?

Thanks!



Jodi Schreiber

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212

**Office** (719) 275-3264 | **Mobile** (719) 529-0916

[jodi@arycorp.com](mailto:jodi@arycorp.com)

**"Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. "**

**-Winston Churchill**

---

**From:** Michels - DNR, Amber <amber.michels@state.co.us>

**Sent:** Thursday, September 7, 2023 5:21 PM

**To:** Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

**Subject:** Re: State Pit, M-1990-112 DRMS Inspection Report and Cost Estimate

[Quoted text hidden]



**Unaffected Land \_ State Pit For Inspection Response 8.29.23.pdf**  
19168K

STATE OF  
COLORADO

Michels - DNR, Amber &lt;amber.michels@state.co.us&gt;

---

## State Pit, M-1990-112 DRMS Inspection Report and Cost Estimate

---

Michels - DNR, Amber &lt;amber.michels@state.co.us&gt;

Tue, Sep 12, 2023 at 8:24 AM

To: Jodi Schreiber &lt;jodi@arycorp.com&gt;

Good morning, Jodi

Thank you so much for asking. When I first downloaded that image to combine it with the rest of the responses, only the bottom three photos popped up, and the rest were icons. I just looked at the picture you submitted originally, and with the last email, and the saved version of the responses and all of them have all 9 markers present in the photo. This was solely an issue with my computer being really slow when I was originally working on it.

Your submission for this problem is adequate and the Division considered this problem **abated**.

Sorry for causing confusion.

Thank you,

Amber Michels  
Environmental Protection Specialist



**COLORADO**  
Division of Reclamation,  
Mining and Safety  
Department of Natural Resources

P 720.836.0967 | F 303.832.8106 |

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

[amber.michels@state.co.us](mailto:amber.michels@state.co.us) | <https://drms.colorado.gov/>

[Quoted text hidden]

---

### 2 attachments



Outlook-http\_\_\_\_ary.png  
4K



Outlook-http\_\_\_\_ary.png  
4K